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Mark Myrowich.CEO
ErosionControlBlanket.com
Box 69

Riverton, MB, ROC 2R0

Email: mark@ecb.ca

Dear Mr. Myrowich:
Re: ErosionControlBlanket.Com Inc — Notice of Alteration

Thank you for the Notice of Alteration (NoA) dated May 15, 2015 in which you requested
an approval to remove a clean waste straw from your Riverton Erosion Control Blanket
manufacturing facility to Roy and Carol Gudmundson’s property located at SW 15-23-4EPM. It
is understood that the proposed alteration will be a onetime removal of the excess clean unused
straw at the facility. The removal of the excess straw will enable ErosionControlBlanket.com to
catch up with the routine disposal of the solid waste generated at the facility at a landfill.

Upon review of your alteration request, | have concluded that the environmental effects of
the NoA will be insignificant, and therefore in accordance with Section 14(2) of The
Environment Act you are hereby authorized to carry out the proposed alteration as described in the
May 15, 2015 NoA. This approval is conditional on the compliance with the burning
requirement of the Rural Municipality of Bifrost-Riverton.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Eshetu Beshada of this
office at (204) 945-7023.

Yours truly,
“originally signed by”

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c: Don Labossiere, Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Donna Smiley, Provincial Manager, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Cory Switzer, Environmental Approvals Branch
Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Approvals Branch
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